
 
 
AMENDMENT NO. 2 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Lana Widener 
 
SUBJECT: USC-BVB-1817-LW 
  Roll-Off Waste Management Service for the University Columbia Campus 

 
DATE: October 13, 2010 
  
 
This Addendum No. 2 modifies the Invitation for Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 
 
ITEM ONE: QUESTIONS FROM VENDOR A (see page two) 
 
 
 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 
BELOW 
 
AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO 
REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________    ______________________________ 
Authorized Signature      Firm 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 
  



QUESTIONS FROM VENDOR A  
 

QUESITION #1  

During the students move in and move out months: 

• What size open tops are needed? How many at each site?  

• Locations normally needed? 

• Quantity of hauls?  

• Tonnage of Hauls from these locations?  

ANSWER #1 

• 40 yard / Usually one at each site 

• 5 different locations 

• Approximately 2 per can during the week they are in place. 

• An average of 2 tons per pull is estimated.  

 

QUESTION #2 

Could the University of South Carolina provide a history of the compactor and open top hauls from the Russell 
House and the Waste Pad sites, including Landfill tonnage?    

ANSWER #2 

The frequencies that are listed in the IFB are what we plan on.  The average tonnage per pull at the Russell 
House can vary from less than one ton to 3 tons. The average tonnage per pull on the waste pad for MSW 
averages from 1 to 6 tons,  and Yard waste can average from 1 to 18 tons. 

 

QUESTION #3 

What, if any, is the history of fines? How many fines were issued to the current hauler during their contract 
period? 

ANSWER #3 

 To our knowledge…none 

 


